Mr. Donald A. Reid April 25, 1996
Vice President, Operations

* Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: STATION BATTERY BLOCK WALLS - VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER
STATION (TAC NO. M9495])

Dear Mr. Reid:

By letters dated March 15, 1996, and March 26, 1996, Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Corporation {the licensee) submitted information regarding the
operability of the station battery block walls at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Station (VYNPS'. The analysis provided by the licensee took credit for
arching behavior in unreinforced, hollow block, masonry walls and concluded
that the walls in question had sufficient capacity to withstand loads induced
by the safe shutdown earthquake. The staff has reviewed the licensee’s
calculations and concludes that the method used by the licensee cannot
appropriately be applied to the walls in question for the reasons set forth in
the attached safety evaluation (SE). However, by letter dated April 12, 1996,
the licensee committed to implement modifications to the battery racks no
Tater than May 3, 1996. The licensee asserted that following the
implementation of these modifications, the battery racks and the masonry walls
would be in full conformance with their respective design basis requirements.
The staff has evaluated the licensee’s commitment against the requirements of
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Actions,” and concludes
that the licensee’s plan for corrective action is acceptable. This completes
the staff’s actions under TAC No. M94951.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at
(301) 415-1429.

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-271
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc: See next page

t File JZwolinski eowgidt, RGN-1
PUBLIC SShankman RCeonte
PDI-1 Reading SLittle
BSheron DDorman
SVarga ACRS
0GC JMa
9605020276 960425 A NI (-
- o 3 - € i ! - (’ 14
POR  ADOCK 05000271 RO FILE CENTER COPY
DOCUMENT NAME: G:\VERMONT\VY94951.LTR Dfol
To receive & copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy withoyt ¢nclosures "E" = Copy with enclosures "N" = No copy “|
IOFFICE LA:PDI-1 4V PM:PDI-1 _|D:DE D:POIY \/
NAME SLittle’~ DDorman : smmb < | BShekbp SShapkman i
DAT". 04//7/96 04/ /96 04/9(/96 04 //)%/96 04/ /96

: AL RECORD COPY



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20886-0001
April 25, 1996

Mr. Donald A. Reid

Vice President, Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
Ferry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: STATION BATTERY BLOCK WALLS - VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER
STATION (TAC NO. M94351)

Dear Mr. Reid:

By letters dated March 15, 1996, and March 26, 1996, Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Corporation (the licensee) submitted information regarding the
operability of the station battery block walls at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Station (VYNPS). The analysis provided by the licensee took credit for
arching behavior in unreinforced, hollow block, masonry walls and concluded
that the walls in question had sufficient capacity to withstand loads induced
by the safe shutdown earthquake. The staff has reviewed the licensee’s
calculations and concludes that the method used by the licensee cannot
appropriately be applied to the walls in question for the reasons set forth in
the attached safety evaluation (SE). However, by letter dated April 12, 1996,
the licensee committed to implement modifications to the battery racks no
later than May 3, 1996. The licensee asserted that following the
implementation of these modifications, the battery racks and the masonry walls
would be in full conformance with their respective design basis requirements.
The staff has evaluated the licensee’s commitment against the requirements of
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Actions," and concludes
that the licensee’s plan for corrective action is acceptable. This completes
the staff’s actions under TAC No. M94951.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at
(301) 415-1429.

Sincerely,
Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager
Project Directorate [-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-271
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
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D. Reid

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation

cc:

Regional Administrator, Region I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

R. K. Gad, II1I

Ropes & Gray

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110-2624

Mr. Richard P. Sedano, Commissioner
Vermont Department of Public Service
120 State Street, 2rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05602

Public Service Board
State of Vermont
120 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05602

Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Town of Vernon

P.0. Box 116

vernon, VT 05354-0116

Mr. Jay Thayer, Vice President

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation

Ferry Road

Brattieboro, VT 05301

Mr. Robert J. Wanczyk, Plant Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
P.0. Box 157, Governor Hunt Road
Yernon, VT 05354

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

G. Dana Bisbee, Esq.
Deputy Attorney General
33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301-6937

Resident Inspector

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 176

Yernon, VT 05354

Chief, Safety Unit

Office of the Attorney Genera)
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Mr. David Rocham, Director

ATTN: James Muckerheide
Massachusetts Civil Defense Agency
400 Worcester Rd.

P.0. Box 1496

Framingham, MA 01701-0317

Mr. Raymond N. McCandless
Vermont Division of Occupational
and Radiological Health
Administration Building
Montpelier, VT 05602

Mr. J. J. Duffy

Licensing Engineer

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation

580 Main Street

Bolton, MA 01740-1398



